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U.S. NUCLEAA REGULATORY COMMISSION 

SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 

I .  UCENSEOLOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRCIREGIONAL OFFICE 
INOVA Alexandria Hospltal 
4320 Seminary Road 
Alexandria, VA 22304 

US. Nuclear Regulafory Cornmlssion 
Rogion I, 475 Allendale Road 
King of Ptusgh, Pennsylvanla 19406-1415 

3EPORT NOS 2005-001 
I. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 14. LICENSE NYMBER(S) 15. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 

030-03335 I 45-09358-02 I April 26.2005 
- 

.ICENSEE: 

'he insDecdon was an examination of the eL3lvitlas conducted undor your llcanae as they rDIa19 10 redlalion salery and 10 complinnce wlth the 
iuclear Regulatory Cornrnisslon (NRC) d e s  and mgulellons end tho conditions of p u r  lteme. The Inspection s a n 5 s l 8 d  uf 3eJecrlvo examlnatlono 
tf procOdure9 end representetlve rowrds. I n I O M B W S  wilh pemonnel, and obsewitlone by the Inspector. The Inspeckor, Hndlngs are DO fdlows: 

1 ,  Based on the inspeerlop findings, no vlolntions we18 Idantlfied. 

Tj 2. Provious vlclation(s) c~oseo. 

Lj 
,_... 

3. The vlolatlon(s), specifically d06cfibBU lo you by the inspeclor 80 nonslted violstlons, are nor Dan3 cited because they mre sell- 
Identified, na+raperilive, and correclive actlon was Dr is b e h u  raken. and the remdnhg crilerle in the NRC Enforcement Pollcy, 
NUREQ-1800. to exercise discreton, y a r e  satlsfled. 

F Non-Cired VIolaLon(s) w8vve~were discussed Involving the rollwing requiremenl(6) end Correatve Aceon(6): 

3 

l I -._ 
4. Doring rnls tnspecdon cerloln of your acllviLes, 8s defdbPa below andlor ahached, ware In vkleticn of NRC requlremenl9 and are 
being cl~ed. Tnls form Ls 8 NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subled IO pos1ing In eccurdenca wrth 10 CF4 78.1 1. 

1. Contrary to 10 CFR 35.643(d)(6). the licenecc was not performlng afterloader spot-checks 
of tlrner accuracy. 

2. Contrary to 10 CFR 35.643(b), the llcensee had not establlshed wrltten procedures for 
afterloader spot-chccks on source exposure tndlcatar lights (unlt and console), limor 
accuracy, clock (date and time), and decayad source actlvity, 

3. Contrary to 10 CFR 35,2404, the licensee was not malntalnlng a record of the results of 
survey8 performed on patlenb t r d e d  wlth Ccrlurn-137 and Irldlum-192. 

- ----. . -. .-I ----.-. --- 
Licensee's Statement of Carrocthe Actlon6 for ltcrn 4, above. 

iereay shlo (ha!. wlrhln 30 days, the act!ons dsscrlboa by me 10 the Inepectoi will be laken to correct the wloletions idontifled. Tha summen! 07 
,rroctlvo acllaru IS modo In accordonce whh the requtremonro of i o  CF9 2.201 (correcilva sleps already taken, correctrve sleps whlch wlU k Iaken, 

IEPRESEMATNE , 

j 0613Q105 
I' -- - 

NRC INSPECTOR Wlllle J, LedShlrley Xu 
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